# William Grube North Dakota State University Computer Science https://williamgrube1.github.io/ 507-476-8096 williamgrube53@gmail.com Summary

A creative and inspired Front-End Software Developer with a strong passion for learning. Highly motivated to build websites with a supreme user experience.

## Education -

North Dakota State University Fargo, ND Major: Computer Science GPA: 3.7 Dean's List: Fall 2020

Maintained a 4.0 GPA in core programming classes
Expected graduation date: May 2024

# Experience

July 2021 - Current Studying Front-End Software Development • Started Freelancing

- Engineered scalable, responsive, multi-platform and SEO friendly websites using HTML5, CSS3, + BEM, JavaScript ES6+ and React best practices
- Communicated Business requirements with stakeholders and delivered high-quality solutions
- Connected to backend APIs through CRUD HTTP requests

#### Technology Stack/Skills

HTML5 CSS3 (BEM) JavaScript ES6+ React (+hooks) Junit Testing Microsoft 365 NetBeans Visual Studio Code NPM GitHub Git Redux

# E-Portfolio

#### https://williamgrube1.github.io/

- Designed, developed, and hosted the e-portfolio using semantic HTML5, CSS3 (+BEM), and JavaScript best practices
- Includes responsive and multi-platform support to enable the portfolio to be viewed on any platform and device

## Unrelated Experience

- Fargo Park employee Jan 2022 – Current
- Schwan's factory employee May 2021 – Aug 2021
- Dairy farm employee Dec 2017 – Jan 2020